

September 15, 2014

Richard Nero, Deputy Director
Office of Zoning, Operations
441 4th Street NW, Suite 200/210-S
Washington, DC 20001
202-727-2806

Re: Case 18865 hearing date change to December 16, 2014

Dear Mr. Nero,

I would like to follow up on our conversation of Monday, September 15, 2014 where I requested that my current meeting date for case number 18865 of December 2, 2014 be rescheduled to December 16, 2014.

The reason for the requested change is because I have unavoidable international travel scheduled for that week. As the applicant requesting a zoning variance, it is critical that I be present at the hearing to responding to questions and concerns.

Thank you for your consideration and assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'K. Latner', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Kevin Latner
21 Quincy Place NW
Washington, DC 20001
202-285-9698